Re: Poptavka

1z2

Predmét: Re: Poptavka
Od:
Datum: 18.10.2018 12:40

como:

Dobry den,

objednavame u vas 2ks notebooku a 1ks pracovni stanice dle uvedene nabidky.

Dekuji a s pozdravem,

Dne 18.10.2018 v 11:18-napsal(a):

Dobry den,

Nabidnout VAdm mohu:

- Lenovo Thinkpad T540p/Core i5-4300M/2600 MHz/8 GB RAM/240 GB SSD/DVD-RW/15.6"

/1920x1080/Cam/W10 Pro - cena: 13490,- K¢ véetné DPH - 2 kusy

- HP Z600 Workstation/2x Xeon Quad Core/X5647/2930 MHz/24 GB RAM/500 GB HDD/Quadro

4000/W10 Pro - cena: 12290,- K¢ véetné DPH - 1kus

S pratelskym pozdravem / Best Regards

Sims Recycling Solutions s.r.o.
Hviezdoslavova 53¢

627 00 Brno

Czech Republic

Tel.:

Mo
jiri.sotolar@simsmm.com
www.SimsLifecycle.cz

www.SimsRecycling.cz
www.Device.cz
www.RentlT.cz

From:

Sent: Thursday, October 18, 2018 10:41 AM

25.10.2018 13:53



Re: Poptavka

272

To:
Subject: Poptavka

Dobry den,

zaslete mi prosim nabidku na 2ks notebooku Lenovo ThinkPad T540p (i5, 5GB, 240SSD, 15,6

palcu) s Win 10 a 1ks stanice HP Z600 (2xXeon, 24GB, 500GB) s Win 10.

Dekuji a s pozdravem,
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Sprava IVT, tel.
Gymnazium Omska, Omska 1300/4, Praha 10, 10000
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Tato zprdva byla zkontrolovana na viry programem Avast Antivirus.
https://www.avast.com/antivirus

This transmission may contain information that is privileged, confidential, proprietary, and
exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you are

hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution, or use of the information contained

herein (including any reliance thereon) is STRICTLY PROHIBITED. If you received this

transmission in error, please contact the sender and delete the material from any computer

immediately. Thank you.
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Sprava IVT, tel.:

Gymndazium Omska, Omska 1300/4, Praha 10, 10000
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